Lee Ann Watson

From: Cynthia Marlette

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2009 8:45 PM

To: Norman Bay

Cc: Michael Bardee; Max Minzner; Lee Ann Watson; Jerome Pederson; Kathleen Barron
Subject: Re: Brady Working Group

Timothy Duggan in OGC is the person who looked at this issue for the interlocutory appeal and | believe he is the one
who should be on the task force. | am cc'g Kathleen to confirm (assuming she sees this whille winding down her
vacation). Thanks, Norman, for including OGC.

————— Original Message -----

From: Norman Bay

To: Cynthia Marlette

Cc: Michael Bardee; Max Minzner; Lee Ann Watson; Jerome Pederson
Sent: Fri Aug 14 17:58:15 2009

Subject: Brady Working Group

Cyndy,
A copy of the Brady notebook is being prepared for you.

I've also asked Max to form a Brady working group. F'd like to include someone from OGC. Is there someone you want
to send? |

Best,
NB




John Kroeger

From: Norman Bay

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2009 8:55 PM
To: Lee Ann Watson; John Kroeger

Cc: : Max Minzner; Larry Gasteiger
Subject: Transparency Options Memo

John,

Thanks for taking the lead on writing this thorough and thoughtful memo. I've made some edits, as you will see, but in the
main it is the same. Please let me know if you and Lee Ann have any comments. Send them to Max and cc Larry and
me. | think this memo will please the Chairman, and | think there is a good chance the other Commissioners will find its
proposal appealing.

Best,
NB

Transparency
Options Memo....



John Kroeger

From: Norman Bay

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2009 8:11 PM

To: Wesley Heath

Cc: Larry Gasteiger; Max Minzner; Lee Ann Watson; John Kroeger; Paul Varnado
Subject: RE: Options Memo on Brady.doc

Thanks, Wes. | look forward to reading the memo, and thank you, Paul, John, Lee Ann, and Max for drafting this
memorandum. It's important, and we need to get it right.

Best,
NB

From: Wesley Heath

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2009 7:55 PM

To: Norman Bay

Cc: Larry Gasteiger; Max Minzner; Lee Ann Watson; John Kroeger; Paul Varnado
Subject: Options Memo on Brady.doc

Dear Norman,

Please find attached a memo regarding Commission Brady policy options. | have incorporated Kathleen's and Max's
comments. | have emailed Chris Wilson regarding who else from OGC needs to review but have not heard back from him
yet. | have also asked for his input on OGC's preferences regarding the through and from designations.

Thanks,

Wes

<< File: Options Memo on Brady.doc >>



